MINUTES OF HUMBLETON PARISH COUNCIL MEETING On WEDNESDAY 25 SEPTEMBER 2024,

Held at Maple Garage, Flinton

19.08 Present: Councillors: F Caley; H Stannard, C Scott, J Burton & H Jackson

Apologies: Councillors: N Broughton & L Brazier

Officer: Mrs Vanessa Nolan

Residents: None
Non-residents: None

19.09 Public Forum None

19.10 Declarations of Pecuniary & Non-Pecuniary Interests

Councillor Caley declared an interest in Rathlin and Heron's Trust.

19.11 Matters Arising

 Potholes – Humbleton Lane leading to Lelley – top dressing applied and it is marginally approved. Clerk (and others) keep logging potholes but need to ensure everyone logs any issues.

Potholes on Long Lane had now been fixed.

E-scooters still an issue in Humbleton – please let Councillors know any further incidents. Gallows corner clerk to report.

- Police reports nothing locally reported.
- Maintenance schedule ivy on Humbleton bus shelter now removed.
- Clerk to contact supplier about cutting the hedges round the new cemetery.
- Parish clock no update from church.
- Heron's Trust no update on funding applications to proceed with the community hall.
- Bridle path Humbleton to Elstronwick no further update received to date.
- Community plan this will be updated and presented to Councillors for review before the next meeting.

19.12 Correspondence

- Insurance company legal claim no update to date.
- Blue tongue in Holderness, near Withernsea, affecting farmers.

• 20mph speed limit correspondence circulated to Councillors prior to meeting, due to the proposed level of funding required by the Parish (potentially tens of thousands), agreed not to apply.

19.13 Accounts

a) Approved the following payments:

Defib battery replacement £238.80 (inc VAT and grant received)

Vanessa Nolan – salary – £328.00

HMRC PAYE £82.00

Information Commission annual fee of £35.00

- b) Bank balance £14,219.59.
- c) Updated financial report for 24/25 was circulated prior to the meeting. Bank balance still healthy.

19.14 Planning

- a) Biomass 21/04544/STPLFE a few updated consultee comments (08/02/23) but no other movements.
- b) Manor Farm, Humbleton 23/01486/PLF last comment 08/08/24 noting that the first house will be nearest the corner to Aldbrough Road application not yet approved.
- c) Barn conversion in Flinton 23/0161/PLF last comment 04/04/24 about boundary dispute in application.
- d) Humbleton Hall 24/01012/PLB installation of false ceiling in kitchen & drawing room etc RESOLVED to approve.
- e) Rathlin advised on 24 September that they had submitted Environment Agency application to conduct a reservoir stimulation for information purposes.
- f) Open Reach Aldbrough Road will be adding a cabinet (at some point in the future) to tie in the telegraph poles to the proposed development at Manor Farm.
- g) Correspondence had been received about Manor Farm, Flinton and the proposed replacement of the mast.

19.15 AOB

• Safe & Sound Grant – residents who are eligible can have video doorbells fitted.

Eligibility is

- 60 or over or disabled
- Is not a tenant of ERYC (but if you are then talk to the Housing Officer)
- Does not have combined household savings of more than £23,250

- Has not successfully applied for the Grant in the previous 2 years.
- Heron's Trust have posted leaflets round the parish about grants for children.
- Harry Jackson thanked the parish for his gift for his birthday.
- Walnut tree clerk to revisit pruning with the lines going through.

19.16 Date of next meeting

Wednesday 20 November 2024 at 7pm at Maple Garage

